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Lawrence M. Nobel, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20004

Dear Mr. Noble:

This Complaint, by John Stuckey, Chairman, Georgia Republican

Party, 1776 Peachtree Street, N.W., Suite 500-S, Atlanta, Georgia

N 30309, against Ben Jones and the Ben Jones for Congress Committee,
P.O. Box 1888, Decatur, Georgia 30031 (FEC ID #120596), is filed

with Exhibits with the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") pursuant

to 2 U.S. C. section 437g(a) of the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended ("the act").

ro0 -

I. INTRODUCTION

CCCk Ben Jones has demonstrated, once again, his refusal to comply 77
with the law requiring full public disclosure. First, it was W.o

failing to file his Financial Disclosure Statement with the Clerk

of the U.S. House of Representatives. Now he's violated the

federal election law on disclaimers/sponsorship identification --

not once, but tice within the same timeframe. By this Complaint,

John Stuckey seeks an FEC investigation into Jones' practices

regarding the attached party invitation (Exhibit A) and political

door-hanger (Exhibit B).
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II. VIOLATIONS OF LAW

A. Advocacy and Solicitations -- in late July, an invitation

was mailed, inviting recipients to a "Surprise Birthday & Dinner

honoring Ben Jones on Sunday, August 28th, at Honto's Restaurant"

(Exhibit A).

One month before, a door-hanger (Exhibit B) was distributed

on behalf of Ben Jones, a candidate for the U.S. House of

Representatives from Georgia's Fourth Congressional District.

Although the door-hanger expressly advocates the election of

Jones, and the surprise party invitation solicits contributions to

-now- the Jones campaign,, neither contains the authorization notices

required by federal law. The disclaimer rules of the Act are

designed to provide the public with complete information on the

sponsorship and authority for such political paraphernalia. Jones,

C failure to use the required disclaimer is an attempt to conceal
NT from the public crucial information about the sponsors of his

campaign.

Federal law specifically provides that when a communication

expressly advocates the election or defeat of a clearly identified

candidate or solicits contributions through any broadcasting

station, newspaper, magazine, outdoor advertising facility, direct

mailing or any other type of general public political advertising,

it must clearly and conspicuously display one of the following

authorization notices:



if paid for and authorized by a candidate, anauthorized political committee of a candidate,
or its agents, shall clearly state that the
communication has been paid for by such
authorized political committee, or

if paid for by other persons but authorized bya candidate, an authorized political committee
of a candidate, or its agents, shall clearlystate that the communications is paid for bysuch other persons and authorized by such
authorized political committee;

if not authorized by a candidate, anauthorized political committee of a candidate,
or its agents, shall clearly state the name ofthe person who paid for the communication andstate that the communication is not authorized
by any candidate or candidate's committee.

o 2 U.S.C. 441d.

The party invitation invited recipients to join in the
celebration at a cost of "1$50 per person"'. A response card gave

V), recipients the option of paying by check or credit card. But
nowhere on the invitation or response card was the recipient0

17 informed on the sponsor of the surprise party, or to whom checks

r should be made payable.

W 19 In addition to the disclosure provisions of the Act,, theOmnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1987 (Public Law 100-203) setforth a new disclosure requirement. Specifically, the Act providesthat political organizations, including political action committeesand campaign committees classified under the Internal Revenue Code28 U.S.C. section 527, are required to disclose that contributionsfor gifts to them are not deductible as charitable contributionsfor Federal income tax purposes. The disclosure requirement becameeffective for 6ach fundraising solicitation made on or afterFebruary 1, 1988. The Act provides for the imposition of a penaltyof $1,000 on the organization for each day in which a failure tocomply occurs. The maximum penalty for any one year is $10,000unless the failure to comply is due to intentional disregard.



Jones' door-hanger identifies issues on which he will work

"As your congressman ... on behalf of you and your family", such

as "Reduce the massive federal budget deficits ... strengthen our

system of public education ... wage a full scale assault on the

insidious influx of illegal drugs ... protect social security..

provide an effective, efficient national defense .... develop a

cohesive, visionary trade policy ... insure a clean and healthy

environment .. "Directly beneath Jones' key insures, Jones, in

his own penmanship writes, "I'll be a mainstream, responsive,

0 independent, and above all, effective representative on your
behalf."

Jones and his campaign clearly attempted to benefit from both

the surprise party and the door-hanger. But did Jones'Icampaign pay
for them? Does he have unseen, unknown benefactors? Was there

help from sources Jones did not want the public to know about? By

violating 2 U.S.C. 441d and 11 C.F. R. 110.11(a), Jones and his

campaign insured that the answers are hidden from the public.

B. Corporate Contributions -- A basic tenet of federal

election law is that contributions or expenditures by corporations

are prohibited:

It is unlawful for any national bank, or any
corporation organized by authority" of any law
of Congress, to make a contribution or
expenditure in connection with any election to
any pdlitical office.



2 U.S.C. 441b(a). This prohibition applies whether the
contribution is in the form of money, goods or services. Neither
candidates or political committees can accept such contributions,
nor may officers and directors of corporations provide consent for
such contributions or expenditures to be made on the corporation's

behalf. 11 C.F.R. 114 .2(a)(2)(c), (d).

Who did pay for the party invitation mailing? Who paid for
the party? If Honto's Restaurant did, then Ben Jones and the Ben
Jones for Congress Committee have accepted an illegal corporate

contribution.

III. CONTRIBUTION

There are two scenarios of why Jones continues to break the
law -- Jones simply "forgot" to include the disclaimers, or he

CI" knowingly omitted them to protect his faceless benefactors.
Tr It is difficult to believe that a version of the campaign

trail such as Ben Jones is totally ignorant of federal law. These
"omissions" appear to be knowingly and willful violations ofcc
federal law and should be dealt with as such. The public deserves
to know who is funding his campaign, and how.

The undersigned hereby requests that the FEC investigates
these potential violations and enforce, as necessary, the FECA and

FEC's regulations.
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IV. VERIFICATION

The undersigned swears that the allegations and facts set
forth in this complaint are true to the best of his knowledge,

information and belief.

hn M. Stuckey, Jr., Chairman
Georgia Republican Party1776 Peachtree Street, N.E
Suite 500-S
Atlanta, GA 30309

Subscribed and sworn to before me this3 day of1 988.da

rMy Commission Expires: _________________ ,-
_

C
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In 1986, Ben received 41% of the vote in his Fourth

District Congressional race against incumbent Pat Swin-

dall. He has continued his campaign for that seat in 1988.

He lives In Newton County with his wife Vivian. a tele-

vision producer and Atlanta native, and their four year old

son, Walker.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20*3 Setzbr 16, 1988

formn Szuckey, Chairman
Seoraia Republican Party
1776 Peacntree Street, NW
SuIte 500-S

At1anta. GA

RE: 1UR::

c Y I=m a ~ ,.  '. :4 -; r = o s s i b .l e , i c l a l - o n s  o - ~ , a i c

t-or 'ampaimn :ct c4 1q-7, as amence -trne V :t.e Ber
o.Tnes . - Zni-es- Committee and Jose=h L. Shuliman. ac- treasLrer.

and Horto's Festaurant. The respordents wiII be ct;ziec: tis
-- :mplaimt vithin -Five days.

Y_ ou wil 2e nctifisd a = scC; as t6e aeler-aI E1ectior Lommis-
,j _-,- ae £ -ha! ctio 2r y~r--ia~= S-Cui v~L receive

fr e- M. a -,'ce _-- 4s -t e-a Co ne . . c r- a. z.-r -. a 7).,,,  a- - . e=
.7r, e I - tme ram- as t e :r::ina? zrnmKa:-t. .-ae -e;e

r, tL'e tr'esponder ce. -or- "OUr ;rcrflr a J.o ha e : t
aR c: a eF descr i ion 0- he k omissio s rocec-:urea +or

a- -' c _ rnants. I VOu have av -uestiors. Please cntact

Fet.a :,-,n, Doc-:et Chief, at 2C_, 176- .

Szirnerely,

.awrence M. Noble

General Counsel

" Lals . rr r.
Associate Gereral Cunsel

F r c ce u res



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2043 Stsbr16,V 1988

Joseph L. Shulman, Treasurer

1en Jones For Corgtress

Commi ttee

Decatur, GA

Ben -ones =,7r Congress
Crmmttee E-c Jcse -.

S. l an,, as -a s u P.er.

The F=edera- E"iecticn :ommiss:on receiveo a cmplaint wn.,ch

al.leges t., at the ?en Jones Dr n-,ess -ommittee and you,
treasurer, may have violatec the Receral EIecticn Campaign Act o0

t.7:q as amendec (tne " Act"I. A copy z the complaint is
erc:_set. We have n-imbereo this matter MUR 22. Please re fer

. - - itue zorres~onmd=,e.

a s._t' on =-ou c. oe :ta;-. a.ai r,- you a- .  e e.
e ! _rcress Ccmittee -r s, is mat-.er. P ease surni: a r.

a or Ie.za materials whicn you be>.eve are relevant :o the
_isnsic n s analysis of this matter. Where apprcpriate, state-
.enos shOL.. e submitted urn.er oath. Your response, wnich

s tcuIo be addressed to the General Cousel's jxzics. must be sub-
- '? i.tec witnn 15 ds oz -eeipt o± tnks ietter. I4 no response

is reeived wi:nin 15 days. the %ornissicn may ta,.ke further a:-

tion oasec on the availanle inormation.

This matter will remain on centla in ac,-.damce wih Sec-
tfon ."4 (E", and Sect :n -37qh a', ( c+ ,itle aN c..

e s s

,C', -otiv t-'e Crmmission ir 4rit-,a thet you wisr. the ,att-er to

ze -ace Pubiic. I- yoJ in-end to :e ,resente. ., counsel In
this atter, please advise the Commissior :, c5mpiein 9 the

e;Ci-_'ed -Form statin9 the name, add -ess: and tele;rnone numbe- of
suCh counsel, an authcrizin. such counsel tc rece:ve any

not iicarions and otaher communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Kenneth Kellner,
the aittorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 076-5690. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois erner

Associate General Counsel

EnC Ios-es
1. Complaint

:'. rocedures
D Desicnation of Counsel Statement

cc: Ban Lewis Jcmes
1068 Qomnish Mmtain ftM
Cmvfgqtcm, G 30209



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 30463 S 16, 1988
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I+ you have any questions, please contact Kenneth Kellner,
the attorney assigneo to this matter, at (202) 376-5690. For
-COur -nformation, we have attached a brief description of the
l3mmission s procedures for handling complaints.

Slncer'ely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lois rner
Assoczate General -unsel

Zrz lcsures

-. Des 3 naton o Counsel Statement
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P.O. BOX 1888 DECATUR, GEORGIA 30031-1688 * PHONE (404) 636-1888
CAMPAIGN HEADQUARTERS: 2139 North Decatur Road • Decatur, Georgia 30033

October 4, 1988

Kenneth Kellner, Esq. CD
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 -

Re: MUF 2692

Dear Mr. Kellner:

This is in response to the complaint filed against the. Ben
Jone. for Congress Committee (the "Committee" ) on August 29,
1'988. by Mr. John Stuckey.

T he compaint raises questions regarding the Lack of the
disciaimer required by 2 U.S.C. 441(d) or two different
items of literature distributed by the Ben Jones campaign,

do01 hara r and a n inv itation to a surprise party
L'uto, vrai s' r .
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iTa-.t  -'. t uoh-, "- I!..: p lit .t" for" I hi%. p ie. ~ c,.Is 1 t,,  , -,' i _ % *- '. ., i e ema -a t . 1i r I t r t c" 1
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II" I v i t t ran ., In.. c sts of Ir n in - and mailing for h -'
Paid for by the Ben jo. for kCon e Committe. Joe Schulman. Treasurer. 125



were paid by the Committee, did not bear the disclaimer due
to the volunteers' ignorance of any requirement and the
campaign's failure to inform them of such. Approximately
4,000 invitation were distributed, the vast bulk of these
through a mailing to the campaign's volunteer and
contributor mailing list. The Committee paid for the
printing and mailing of the invitations, and all other
expenses associated with the event.

The Committee regrets both instances. Obviously, closer
scrutiny of the pieces prior to their printing would have
avoided this problem. In order to prevent a reoccurence of
this type of problem, the campaign has taken several steps.
First, the disclaimer has been affixed to the remaining door
hanger pieces in the event that they are ever distributed.
Second, the relevant provisions of federal campaign law have
been reviewed with the staff and the campaign's printer to
insure their knowledge of the substance and importance of
the requirements. Third, the campaign has adopted a policy
that no literature will be printed or distributed by the
campaign until it has been reviewed and approved for
compliance by the campaign manager and by counsel.

The Committee appreciates the opportunity to ad
matter prior to the Committee opening a formal inv
as requested by Mr. Stuckey. We would like to emp
following:

1. The number of pieces of literature di
without a disclaimer is a small percentage of
pieces of literature distributed by the campa
100,000.

2. There are no "hidden benefactors" of the cam
literature was paid for entirely by the Committee,
was, never any intent or effort to mislead anyon
resp : c t .

A . Poth omissions were tihe result of olr. int -

oversights, and the campaign has take-i positive
pre vent a reoccurcnee of this errcr.

dress this
estigation
hasize the

str
the
t hn

ibuted
total

over

paign. The
and there

e in that

n t 1i a 
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Thanh ycu for your considerat ion of this responc, .s t
cao(r'se, t he c ampaign stands ready to discuss wI th t lie

ommissior, staff an%- further steps. voi believe desirable tv
instare fuiture compliance.

el', t 1lx yC, xtuIs.

Robert P. Terry
Co inse I
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October 4, 1988 C -

Federal Election Commission ..
999 E. Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

ATTN: Kenneth Kellner, Esq. -

RE: MUR 2692
Response Of Honto Restaurant, Inc.

Dear Mr. Kellner:

Please be advised that I represent Honto Restaurant, Inc. and
Mr. Johnny To, the sole shareholder of that corporation. Attached
herewith is the Statement Of Designation Of Counsel.

This letter is written in response to a Complaint filed by John
Stuckey, Chairman, Georgia Republican Party, against Ben Jones and
the Ben Jones For Congress Committee, dated August 29, 1988, and
filed on September 9, 1988.

By way of background information, Honto Restaurant is a Chinese
*- restaurant which has been recognized by a number of Atlanta

publications, including the Atlanta Magazine and the Atlanta
Constitution and Journal, as one of the best restaurants in the
Metropolitan Atlanta Area. It is popular with Asians as well as
Americans. Because of its size, it regularly accommodates large
private parties.

On August 28, 1988, Honto Restaurant did accommodate a request
for a private party for Mr. Ben Jones. It charged and received in
excess of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) for services rendered
and food furnished to this private party. Honto Restaurant did not
donate food, services or cash at this event or at any other time to
Mr. Ben Jones or to any organizations that may be affiliated with
his election efforts.

As part of the Complaint, Mr. Stuckey attached a copy of the
invitation. The invitation clearly shows that the party was given
by a Robin Lee Fitch and a Jim Jackson with both of their telephone



SAIEM & WONG

Federal Election Commiss ion
ATTN: Kenneth Kellner, Esq.
October 4, 1988
Page 2

numbers printed on the invitation itself. If there have been any
violations committed, I would suggest Ms. Fitch and Mr. Jackson be
questioned.

In paragraph II B 2 (page 5 of the Complaint), Mr. Stuckey
writes:

"Who did pay for the party invitation mailing? Who paid for
the party? If Konto's Restaurant did, then Ben Jones and the Ben
Jones For Congress Committee have accepted an illegal corporate

y contribution."

As you will note, the invitation indicated and the party for
Mr. Jones was in fact held on August 28, 1988. Mr. Stuckey drafted
this Complaint on August 29, 1988, and I assume he immediately
mailed it to your office for filing. No one ever telephoned or
contacted Honto Restaurant and Mr. Johnny To to inquire as to
whether Honto Restaurant or Mr. To provided a cash donation to Mr.
Jones, or provided free or discounted food and services for the
dinner held at Honto Restaurant on August 28, 1988 (which it did

T not). I find it totally irresponsible for the Chairman of the
Georgia Republican Party to insinuate that my client had made an
illegal corporate contribution without having made any attempt to
first investigate same.

You may or may not be aware that Congressman Pat Swindall, 4th
District, Georgia, is involved in a hotly contested congressional
race with Mr. Ben Jones. I do not question Mr. Stuckey's right to
report any potentCial violations to t0-he Fiederal Election Commission
but I find it an absolute embarrassment for a major political party
to involve a business entity and a citizen of the district in the
election maneuvering of two (2) candidates. A copy of this letter
is being sent to Mr. Stuckey and Congressman Pat Swindall to let
them know that my client is very upset about being dragged into this
matter. Additionally, by a copy of this letter, demand is hereby
made upon the Georgia Republican Party to issue a statement to the
Federal Election Commission specifically clearing my client of any
wrongdoing. If the Georgia Republican Party has factual basis to
support the allegation that my client made an illegal corporate
contribution, I demand that the Complaint be formally amended and
the charges accordingly stated.



SALEM & WONG

Federal Election Coumission
ATTN: Kenneth Kellfter, Esq.
October 4, 1988
Page 3

I trust this letter is an adequate response and that you will
advise me that my client's participation in this investigation will
no longer be necessary.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

'1

-v

Alvin T.

ATW/dmk
8373L

Enclosure

cc: Honto Restaurant,

Mr. John Stuckey,
Chairman, Georgia Republican Party

The Honorable Pat Swindall,
Representative In Congress

Mr. Ben Jones

Ben Jones For Congress Committee

Inc.
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Mr AlVin T. Won
Salem & Wong
Suite 320, Buckhead Centre

2970 Peachtree Road, N.W.

Atlanta GA 30305

(404) 261-6088

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

0 communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

IIN the Commission.

A 2
#4W~/. t

Date

IZSPOMDMBTI'S NAME:

ADDRS:

Honto Restaurant (14r. Johnny To)

3295 Chamblee-Dunwoody Road

Atlanta, GA 30341

HONE PHOUN:

BUS IESS PROE:

Decline To Disclose

(404) 458-8088

i g n r e- .

I " | III III m '
t I
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October 12, 1988

Federal Election Commission
999 East Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Kenneth Kellner, Esq.
Re: MUR 2692

Dear Mr. Kellner:

By way of this letter, I wish to formally withdraw the
complaint which I filed on September 9, 1988 on behalf of the
Georgia Republican Party against Ben Jones and the Ben Jones for
Congress Committee.

After receiving a copy of a letter to the Federal Election
Commission from Mr. Alvin Wong (on behalf of Honta Restaurant,
Inc.) I am convinced that there were no improper contributions to
the Jones campaign resulting from the event in question.

Although there may have been some errors in reporting by the
Jones campaign, I do not believe the situatipm any further

D investigation by the Commission.

JMS/tbd

cc: Mr. Alvin T. Wong -
The Honorable Pat Swindall

Georgia Republican Party * 1776 Peachtree Street, N. W. * Atlanta, GA 30309 a Phone (404) 870-2800
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October 24, 1988

ANDUR

The Commission

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General ounsel

CT: MUR 2692
Complainant's Request to Withdraw Complaint

On September 9, 1988, the Office of the General Counsel

received a signed, sworn, and notarized complaint from John M.

Stuckey, Jr., Chairman of the Georgia Republican Party, against

the Ben Jones For Congress Committee and Joseph L. Schulman, as

treasurer. On October 19, 1988, the Office of the General

Counsel received another letter from the complainant requesting

the withdrawal of the complaint (Attachment 1).

Under 2 U.S.C. 55 437c(b)(1) and 437d(e), the Commission is

vested with exclusive jurisdiction over civil enforcement of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

Moreover, the enforcement provisions of the Act make it clear

that if a proper complaint is received, the Commission may

proceed to determine whether there is reason to believe a

violation has occurred. 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(1) and (2).

3I30

TO:

FROM:

SUBJE



The Office of the General Counsel recommends that the

Commission send the attached letter to the complainant. The

letter states that the Commission is empowered to take any action

which it deems appropriate on complaints properly filed with it,

and that any request for withdrawal will not prevent the

Commission from taking further action in this matter.

RRCORRUMD&TIOw

1. Approve the attached letter to John N. Stuckey, Jr.

Attachments:
1. Letter from Complainant
2. Letter to Complainant

Staff Assigned: Kenneth Kellner

0n



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

John M. Stuckey, Jr.
MUR 2692

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 26,

1988, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to approve

the Letter to John M. Stuckey, Jr., as recommended in

the General Counsel's memorandum to the Commission dated

October 24, 1988.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date JMarjorife W. mmonsSecretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Mon.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon.,
Deadline for vote: Wed.,

jm

10-24-88,
10-24-88,
10-26-88,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINION. )C 2M) Oer 28, 1988

John M. Stuckey, Jr., Chairman
Georgia Republican Party
1776 Peachtree Street, NW
Suite 500-S
Atlanta, GA 30309

RE: MUR 2692

- Dear Nr. Stuckey:

This is in reference to your letter dated October 12, 1988,
requesting that the complaint you filed against the Ben Jones For
Congress Committee and Joseph L. Schulman, as treasurer, be
withdrawn.

Under 2 U.S.C. S 437g, the Federal Election Commission is
empowered to review a complaint properly filed with it and to
take action which it deems appropriate under the Federal Election

O Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A request for
withdrawal of a complaint will not prevent the Commission from
taking appropriate action under the Act. Your request will
become part of the public record within 30 days after the entire
file is closed.

If you have any further questions about this procedure,
c please contact Kenneth E. Kellner, the attorney assigned to this

matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: e r
General CounselAssoci
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMNISSION

999 3 Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 SENSITIVE

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT EXECITw
MUR 2692
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED MAR 14 1989
BY OGC September 9, 1988
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS September 16, 1988
STAFF MEMBER: Kenneth Kellner

COMPLAINANT: John X. Stuckey, Jr., Chairman of the Georgia
Republican Party

RESPONDENTS: Ben Jones for Congress Committee and Joseph L.
Schulman, as treasurer, and Honto Restaurant, Inc.

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a)
2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)
2 U.S.C. S 431(9)(B)(viii)
11 C.F.R. S 100.7(b)(2)
11 C.F.R. S 100.7(b)(15)
11 C.F.R. S 100.7(b)(16)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF RATTER

COn September 9, 1988, John M. Stuckey, Jr., Chairman of the

Georgia Republican Party ("Complainant"), filed a complaint

c alleging the Ben Jones for Congress Committee and Joseph L.

Schulman, as treasurer (the "Committee"), and Honto Restaurant,

Inc. ("Honto Restaurant"), were in violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). On

September 16, 1988, the respondents were notified of the

complaint.

Responses were received from all the respondents. The

Committee filed its response on October 6, 1988. Honto

Restaurant filed its response on October 8, 1988. On October 19,
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1988, the Complainant filed a request to withdraw the complaint.

On October 26, 1988, in response to the Complainant's request,

the Commission approved a letter to the Complainant, as

recommended in the General Counsel's memorandum to the Commission

dated October 24, 1988.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. Background

Ben Jones was the Democratic candidate for Congress in the

Fourth Congressional District of Georgia in the 1988 general

election. The Committee is his designated principal campaign

committee. The allegations center on door-hangers and surprise

-- party invitations distributed on behalf of Ben Jones.

The complaint alleged that a door-hanger was distributed

which expressly advocated the election of Jones but lacked a

disclaimer as required under 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a). The complaint

also alleged that in late July 1988, an invitation was mailed

inviting its recipients to a surprise birthday and dinner in

honor of Ben Jones on Sunday, August 28, 1988 at Honto

Restaurant. This invitation did not list the Committee as its

sponsor, nor did it contain a disclaimer as required under

2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).1  Finally, the Complainant alleged that since

there was no sponsor listed on the party invitation, the

1. The Complainant also alleged that the invitation failed to
include a disclosure notice that contributions for gifts to
the Committee are not deductible as charitable contributions
for Federal income tax purposes. The Omnibus Budget
Reconciliation Act of 1987 (Public Law 100-203) set forth
that disclosure requirement for committees classified under
28 U.S.C. 5 527. A review of this legislation and its
legislative history, however, does not reveal any Federal
Election Commission enforcement authority in this area.
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Committee may have accepted a corporate contribution from Honto

Restaurant for the cost of the party, a violation of 2 U.S.C.

I 441b(a) by both the Committee and Honto Restaurant. Copies of

both the door-hanger and invitation were appended to the

complaint.

B. Legal Analysis

1. Failure to Include an Authorization Notice

Under 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a), when an expenditure is made for

the purpose of financing communications expressly advocating the

7 election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate, or solicits

any contribution through any broadcasting station, newspaper,

magazine, outdoor advertising facility, direct mailing or any

other type of general public political advertising, such

communication

if paid for and authorized by a candidate, an
Oauthorized political committee of a candidate,

or its agents, shall clearly state that the
communication has been paid for by such
authorized political committee[.]

The Door-Hanger

It appears the Committee was required to have an

authorization notice on the door-hanger under 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a).

The door-hanger distributed by the Committee expressly advocated

the election of Ben Jones to Congress. The face of the

door-hanger details what is apparently Jones' campaign agenda.

Below that and in what is designed to come across as Jones' own

penmanship, is the statement: "I'll be a mainstream, responsive,

independent, and above all, effective representative on your

behalf." Jones' name is signed below. In its response, the
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Committee states that approximately 2,000 copies of this

door-hanger were distributed by the Committee during the primary

campaign, presumably by a house to house canvassing operation,

and that all costs associated with the literature were in fact

paid by the Committee.

The Act provides an exemption from the disclaimer

requirement to expenditures for similar campaign materials made

by State or local committees of a political party distributed by

volunteers on behalf of a candidate. 2 U.S.C. 5 431(9)(B)(viii).

O~n This exemption, however, does not apply to expenditures made on

behalf of a candidate by his authorized committee. No other

- exemption is applicable which would have allowed the Committee to

forego the disclaimer requirement under these circumstances.

The Committee states that the omission of a disclaimer was

an unintentional oversight. Time constraints had led to the

17 printing without final review. According to the Committee, a

C-1 policy of more careful review of campaign literature was

117,1instituted following this incident. Furthermore, the Committee

CC affixed a disclaimer to the 4,000 remaining door-hangers. These

mitigating circumstances, however, do not negate the allegation

that a violation has occurred.

The "Surprise Party"

The invitation to the party at Honto Restaurant solicits $50

contributions, payable by check or credit card, to attend what is

evidently a fundraiser on behalf of Jones. The amount paid to

attend a fundraiser by a political committee is a contribution.

11 C.F.R. 5 100.7(b)(2). The party took place on August 28,



-5-

1988, after Den Jones defeated two other candidates in the

Democratic primary, and before the general election. No

political committee or affiliation is mentioned on the

invitation.

In its response, the Committee states that the Committee

paid for all expenses for the event, including the cost of

printing and mailing the invitations, although volunteers handled

the arrangements outside of the campaign headquarters in order to

maintain the element of surprise for Jones. According to the

response, the invitations did not bear a disclaimer due to the

Committee's failure to inform the volunteers of its necessity.

The Committee states that approximately 4,000 invitations were

distributed, the "vast bulk" of them by a mailing to the

Committee's volunteer and contributor mailing list.

The term "direct mailing" is not defined as in 2 U.s.c.

S 441d(a). The Commission has not previously interpreted "direct

mailing", as it pertains to Section 441d(a), to include a

candidate committee's distribution to its own mailing list.

The term "direct mail" is defined, however, in 11 C.F.R.

SS 100.7(b)(15) and 100.7(b)(16). Both those sections'

definition of direct mail would not include a mailing by a

Committee to its own volunteer and contributor mailing list. The

use of an official list of eligible voters provided by a county

department of elections does not constitute a direct mailing.

See Advisory opinion 1988-40.

The information provided by the Committee, however, does not

make it clear how the Committee developed the mailing list for
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the fundraiser. The list may have been developed by the

Committee's purchase of a commercial list for use in

soliciting contributions with resulting new contributors being

added to the Committee's own contributor mailing list. A mailing

of this sort could be viewed as a "direct mailing" or "other type

of general public political advertising" under 2 U.S.C.

S 441d(a).

The Committee also does not explain what it means by the

term "vast bulk." Accordingly, this Office is not aware how many

of the 4,000 invitations were mailed to persons not on the

Committee's contributor mailing list.

Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission find

reason to believe the Ben Jones for Congress Committee and Joseph

L. Schulman, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) by failing

to include an authorization notice on either the door-hanger or

the surprise party fundraiser invitations.

2. Corporate Contribution

Under 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), it is unlawful for a corporation
to make a contribution or expenditure in connection with a

federal election, and for a candidate or political committee to

accept or receive knowingly a contribution from a corporation.

The cost of printing party invitations and the cost of the party

itself would constitute a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) if the

Committee accepted those from a corporation, such as Honto

Restaurant.

A review of the Committee's October 1988 Quarterly Report,

covering the period July 21, 1988 to September 30, 1988 indicates
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three disbursements by the Committee to Honto Restaurant in

August 1988 totaling $5,300. The purpose of the disbursements

was listed as "catering." This report corroborates the response

of Honto Restaurant, which states that "[i]t charged and received

in excess of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000) for services rendered

and food furnished for [a] private party" for Ben Jones. Honto

Restaurant further responded that it did not donate any food,

services or cash at any time to Ben Jones or any organizations

that may be affiliated with his election efforts.

It appears Honto Restaurant did accommodate a request for a

party for Ben Jones, but charged and received compensation in

full for services rendered from the Committee. Furthermore,

there is no evidence that Honto Restaurant or any other

corporation donated food, services or cash for this event, or in

any way contributed the cost of printing the invitations.

Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission find

no reason to believe that that the Ben Jones for Congress

( Committee and Joseph L. Schulman, as treasurer, and Honto

o Restaurant, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a).

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that the Ben Jones for Congress
Committee and Joseph L. Schulman, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

2. Find no reason to believe that Honto Restaurant, Inc.
violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a).

3. Find reason to believe that the Ben Jones for Congress
Committee and Joseph L. Schulman, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a).



-8-

4. Approve the attached letters, interrogatories and factual
and legal analysis.

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

Date

Attachments

BY: Lo a . Lere r
Associate peneral Counsel

1. Response of the Ben Jones for Congress Committee
2. Response of Honto Restaurant, Inc.
3. Proposed letters (2), interrogatories and factual and

legal analysis



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/CANDACE M. JONES ,
COMMISSION SECRETARY

MARCH 7, 1989

MUR 2692 - First General Counsel's Report
Signed March 3, 1989.

The above-captioned document was ci-culated to the

Commission on Monday, March 6, 1989 at 11:00 a.m.

Objection(s) have been received from the Commissioner(s)

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Josefiak

McDonald

McGarry

Thomas

This matter will be placed

for Tuesday, March 14, 1989

on the meeting agenda

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.

xx

xx



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC 2046J

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFADDEJ
COMMISSION SECRETARY

MARCH 8, 1989

OBJECTIONS TO MUR 2692 - FIRST G.C. REPORT
SIGNED MARCH 3, 1989

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on Monday, March 6, 1989 at 11:00 a.m.

Objection(s) have been received from the Commissioner(s)

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Comnissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Josefiak

McDonald

McGarry

Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for March 14, 1989

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.

x



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Ben Jones for Congress Committee
and Joseph L. Schulman, as
treasurer

Honto Restaurant, Inc.

MUR 2692

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of March 14,

1989, do hereby certify that the Commission took the

following actions in MUR 2692:

1. Find no reason to believe that the Ben
Jones for Congress Committee and Joseph
L. Schulman, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

2. Find no reason to believe that Honto
Restaurant, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(a).

3. Find reason to believe that the Ben Jones
for Congress Committee and Joseph L.
Schulman, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441d(a).

(continued)



Page 2Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 2692
March 14, 1989

4. Approve the letters, interrogatories and
factual and legal analysis attached to the
General Counsel's report dated March 3,
1989.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decis n.

Attest:

$ .g q >)wv
-- Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Date

IWl



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINC( TON. 1) C 20*3

March 22, 1989

Joseph L. Schulman# Treasurer
Ben Jones for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 1888
Decatur, GA 30031

RE: MUR 2692
Sen Jones for Congress and
Joseph L. Schulman, as
treasure r

- Dear Mr. Schulman:

On September 16, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified the Ben Jones for Congress Committee ("Committee") and
you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain

N sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at

o that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, and information supplied by you, the Commission,
on March 14, 1989, found that there is reason to believe the
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a), a
provision of the Act. The Factual and Legal Analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information. On March 14, 1989, the Commission further
found that there is no reason to believe the Committee and you,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a).

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee and you, as
treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal materials that
you believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration of
this matter. Please submit such materials along with answers to
the enclosed questions to the General Counsel's Office within 15
days of receipt of this letter. where appropriate, statements
should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.



Joseph L. Schulman, Treasurer
Page 2

If you are interested in pursuing pro-probable cause

conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
5 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the OfIT-ce of the

General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission

either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter 
or

recommending declining that pro-probable cause conciliation 
be

pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that

pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this 
time

so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.

Further, the Commission will not entertain requests for

pre-probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause

have been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely

granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days

prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause

must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General

Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,

please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form

stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,

and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and

other communications from the Commission.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. 5S 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public.

If you have any questions, please contact Kenneth E.

Kellner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

,Sincerely,

I'

Dannyt. McDonald
Chairman

Enclosure
Designation of Counsel Form
Factual & Legal Analysis
Interrogatories and Request for Production of Documents

cc: Ben Lewis Jones



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHIN, ION. 1)C A43

March 22, 1989

Alvin T. Wong, Esquire
Salem & Wong
Suite 320, Buckhead Centre
2970 Peachtree Road, N.W.
Atlanta, GA 30305

RE: MUR 2692
Honto Restaurant, Inc.

Dear Mr. Wong:

On September 16, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified your client, Honto Restaurant, Inc., of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On March 14, 1989, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
your client, that there is no reason to believe Honto Restaurant,
Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a). Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter as it pertains to Honto
Restaurant, Inc.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days after the file has been closed with respect to all
respondents. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on
the public record, please do so within ten days. Please send
such materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

The Commission reminds you that the confidentiality
provisions of 2 U.S.C. 55 437g(A)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) remain
in effect until the entire matter is closed. The Commission will
notify you when the entire file has been closed.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Couns l
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SCOTT A. MtcI;REOR

Kenneth Kellner, Esq.
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2692

Dear Mr. Kellner:

This is in response to your letter of March
the Ben Jones for Congress Committee on March
the above-referenced proceeding.

Answers to the Interrogatories included with
enclosed herein. Names of persons who assisted with
of answers and who can furnish testimony concerning
included parenthetically after each response.

22, 1989, receivft
29, 1989, relatirfo

your letter are
the formulation
the answers are

The Committee takes the position that the manner of
distribution of the surprise party invitations was such that it was
not a direct mailing or other general public political advertising.
The very natu re of the event, a surprise birthday party, woulid have
preclu ded such an appeal. The invitations were therefore mailed to
the campaign's mailing list and delivered to a few other
idividuaIs who expressed an interest in attending Then told abotit

the event.

The Committee admits that approximately 2,000 door-}angerS
,( e distribited without the required disclaimer. However, the
Committee feels that the inadvertence of the omission, the lack of
intent to decei\e anyone as to the source of the communication, the
small portion of the campaign's total literature distribution that
the door-hangers represented, the remedial measures the campaign
took upon learning of the problem to prevent a reoccurrence, the
Committee's cooperation during this investigation and the lack of
any previous noncompl iance should serve to mitigate any action
which might otherwise be taken against the Committee.

The Commi tee further believes that Joseph Schulman, as
Treasurer, should not be held accountable for any actions which are
the subject of this complaint . Mr. Schulman was in no way
responsible tor" the omission of any required disclaimers, nor was
he responsible for the design or distribution of the affected
literature.

1AL EEV11n COhMMfs$4f
TERRY &MCGREGOR 42A. VIN

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 89 APR 13 AM I: 21
SUITE. 300. FIRST NATIONAIL BANK BUILDING

3T 5 WEST PONCE DE LEON AVENUE

DECATUR. GEORGIA 30030

404370-1000

April 12, 1989
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Finally, please consider this letter as a formal request to
proceed with pre-probable cause conciliation in this matter.

Should you require further information or clarification, please
do not hesitate to call.

Very truly yours,

Robert D. Terry

cc: Joseph L. Schulman
Bettie Sleeth

N , /bp



ANSWERS TO INTERROGATORIES

1. The total cost for printing of the door-hangers was
approximately $295.53. (The total number printed was 6,000 at a
cost of $886.60. However, only about 2,000 were actually
distributed without the disclaimer. The door-hangers were
distributed by volunteers at no cost. (Bettie Sleeth, Carol
Blanton)

The total cost for printing the surprise party invitations and
envelopes was $965.10. The total cost of mailing the invitations
was approximately $937.50. (An exact figure is unavailable due to
uncertainty as to the exact number mailed. However, 3,750 were
printed, and all except approximately 50 were mailed.) (Bettie
Sleeth, Carol Blanton)

Copies of the relevant invoices are enclosed. (Carol Blanton)

2. The Committee became aware that the door-hanger and invitation
did not contain the disclaimer when it learned of the complaint

--E filed by the Georgia Republican Party. The exact date of this
awareness is believed to be August 31, 1988. Neither group of
recipients have been informed that the Committee funded the
distributions of literature. (Robert D.Terry)

3. a. The volunteer and contributor list was developed over the
course of the 1986 and 1988 campaigns as a compilation of
individuals who either 1) made financial contributions, 2)
volunteered to help out with the campaign, or 3) contacted the
campaign to express an interest in the candidate's candidacy.
Almost all of the persons on the list initiated their- first contact
with the campaign; however, some of the names were undoubtedly
referrals from \olunteers and contributors, and some of the names
were obtained through volunteers' door-to-door canvassing of

Cr selected registered voters (obtained from an official list of
registered voters provided by the county elections board), but only
if this contact resulted in an expression of interest in helping,
or recei\-ing more information about, the campaign. In addition,
a small number of the names on the list were 1) elected officials
representing a portion of the Congressional District (names
obtained from free, puiblic lists) or 2) persons act ive in the local
or state Democrll ic Party organizations (names obtained without
charge from the respecti\e party organizat ions). (Robert D. Terry,
Bettie Sleeth)

b. The Committee never rented, purchased or otherwise used names
from any commercial list in creating the volunteer and contributor
mailing list. The list began as a small list of party activists and
friends of the candidate, and grew as the campaign progressed
through 1986 and 1988, and as more people became aware of the
campaign and wanted to help it succeed or get more information



about it. (Robert D. Terry)

c. The number of people who received invitations who were not
on the volunteer and contributor list was very small - perhaps
fifty. These recipients were either 1) friends of the candidate or
campaign staff who expressed an interest in attending the party
when told about it, or 2) persons who volunteered to help with the
campaign or expressed an inte:rest in it after the mailing to the
list had occurred. Most, if not all, of these invitations were
delivered by hand. Because it was desired that the element of
surprise be maintained, invitations were not freely distributed at
the campaign headquarters or otherwise distributed in any "public"
manner. No invitations were mailed to any persons not on the
volunteer and contributor list, except possibly in isolated
instances to persons described in this paragraph. (Robert D. Terry,
Bettie Sleeth)

d. The fundraiser raised approximately $9,500.00. (It is
impossible to determine an exact amount raised by this mailing,
since the financial records were not always accurately coded to
reflect the reason for a particular contribution. This figure has
been determined based upon an estimate of the number of attendees
and the estimated number of free or reduced price admissions.)
After the cost of catering and invitations totaling approximately
$7,202.60, the net amount raised was approximately $2,297.40.
(Bettie Sleeth)

4. Copies of relevant invoices for printing costs are enclosed.

Identification of persons referred to above:

Carol Blanton
Craftsmen Graphics
,174- Maynard Terrace S.F., Ste. 228

SAt lnnta, GA 30316

(Printer for the campaign)

Bettie Sleeth
1051 South illard Way
Stone Mountain, GA 30088

(Political director for campaign; presently, campaign coordinator)

Robert D. Terry
Suite 300
315 West Ponce de Leon Avenue
Decatur, GA 30030



1245 McLendon Avenue, N.E.
Atlanta, GA 30307

(Campaign manager; presently, attorney with Terry & McGregor)

0



TERRY & MCGREGO
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
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40ANDt DELIE UB17 3
RA I /W0

89 APRI[4 AM I:08

April 13, 1989

Kenneth Kellner, Esq.
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2692

Dear Mr. Kellner:

As we discussed, enclosed is the diseignation of counsel executed
by Bettie Sleeth as Campaign Coordinator for the Ben Jones for
Congress Committee.

Please call me if you have any questions or require additional
information.

Very truly yours,

Robert D. Terry

/h p ( en c i sure

ROBERT D. TERRY
SCOTT A. McGREOOR
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MUR 2692

M o cc a a Robert D. Terry

DD S •te -Inn - e'de Leon Ave.

Decatur, GA 30030

2ELEPHOnE_:

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications 
and other

communications from the Commission and 
to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

April 12, 1989
Date

Ben Jones for Congress Committee

Signature
Bettie Sleeth

Campaign Coordinator

REpONDEN'S HAM: Ben Jones for Congress Committee

AD)DREZRSSP. 0. Box 1888

Decatur, GA 30031

HONE P3(I:
BoS1335 PHONE:

(404) R7q-.1 qq

(404) 879-1990

(4041 3470-1nnn

i7



. RECEIVED
FEPEI1AI FIICTIOt4 (C'IMISSION

89 JUN 13 AN 9: 40BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CO83ISSION1

In the matter of SENSITIVE
Ben Jones for Congress Committee ) MUR 2692
and Joseph L. Schulman, as )treasurer )

)

JUN 2719GENERAL COUNSELFS REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On March 14, 1989, the Commission found, on the basis of
information provided in a complaint and information provided by
the respondents, that there was reason to believe that the Ben
Jones for Congress Committee and Joseph L. Schulman, as

treasurer, (the "Committee") violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a) for

distributing both a door-hanger and a solicitation in the form of
a surprise party invitation without disclaimers. On the same
date, the Commission further found no reason to believe that the
Committee and Honto Restaurant violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

Responses to interrogatories propounded by the Commission to

the Committee were received on April 13, 1989 (Attachment 1).

II. ANALYSIS

Prior to the receipt of the Committee's responses to the
interrogatories, it was unclear how the Committee developed the

mailing list for the fundraiser. The list may have been

developed by the Committee's purchase of a commercial list for
use in soliciting contributions with resulting new contributors

being added to the Committee's own mailing list.

In addition, in its response to the complaint, the Committee
had stated that the "vast bulk" of the surprise party invitations
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were distributed by a mailing to the Committes volunteer and
contributor nailing list. The Committee did not explain what it
meant by the term "vast bulk." Accordingly, it was not known how
many of the 4,000 invitations were mailed to persons not on the
Committee's own contributor mailing list.

The Committee has since disclosed that the volunteer and
contributor list was developed over the course of the 1986 and
1988 campaigns as a compilation of individuals who either
(1) made financial contributions, (2) were volunteers to the
campaign, or (3) contacted the campaign to express an interest in
the candidate's candidacy. in addition, a small number of names
on the list were elected officials or persons active in the local
or state Democratic Party organizations whose names were obtained
without charge from free public lists or Democratic Party
organizations. The Committee further stated that in creating the
list, the Committee never rented, purchased or otherwise used

names from any commercial list.

The Committee also stated that the number of people who
received invitations who were not on the volunteer and
contributor list was "perhaps fifty", out of approximately 3,700
mailed. These other recipients were said to be either friends of
the candidate, campaign staff or persons who volunteered to help
with the campaign or expressed an interest in it after the
mailing had occurred. Furthermore, most of these special
invitations were said to have been delivered by hand.

In light of the information provided by the Committee set
forth above, it appears that the distribution of the invitations
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by the Committee did not constitute "direct mail" subject to the
disclaimer requirements of 2 U.s.c. 5 441d(a). See Statement of
Reasons in NUR 2756.

The Committee also distributed 2,000 door-hangers which
expressly advocated the election of Jones to Congress in the
Fourth Congressional District of Georgia, but failed to contain a
disclaimer. All costs associated with the door-hanger were paid
by the Committee. The Committee has stated that the omission of
a disclaimer was an unintentional oversight and that a disclaimer

o was later affixed to the remaining 4,000 door-hangers. Time
constraints had led to the initial printing without the
disclaimer. According to the Committee, a policy of more careful
review of campaign literature was instituted following this

incident.

The Committee paid a total of $295.53 for the printing of
the door-hangers which were distributed without a disclaimer.

-~Furthermore, the door-hangers were distributed by volunteers at

no cost to the Committee.

The Committee has requested pre-probable cause conciliation.
In light of the information provided by the Committee regarding

the surprise party, the relatively small amount spent by the
Committee for the door-hangers, and the Committee's efforts to
insure future campaign materials would contain a disclaimer,

however, this office recommends that the Commission take no
further action against the Ben Jones for Congress Committee and
Joseph L. Schulmin, as treasurer, and close the file in this

matter.
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III. R3CO' mnayxLIGI

1. Decline to enter into pro-probable cause conciliationwith the Sen Jones for Congress Committee and Joseph L. Schulman,
as treasurer.

2. Take no further action against the Ben Jones forCongress Committee and Joseph L. Schulnan, as treasurer.

3. Close the file.

4. Approve the attached letters.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

"% CA -
1.f Date BY: soIat Gneraone

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
.An 1. Response to interrogatories

2. Proposed letters (2)

Staff assigned: Kenneth Kellner



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
Ben Jones for Congress Committee ) MUR 2692
and Joseph L. Schulman, as )
treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of June 27,
jt

1989, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 5-1 to take the following actions in MUR 2692:

1) 1. Decline to enter into pre-probable cause
conciliation with the Ben Jones for Congress

NCommittee and Joseph L. Schulman, as

0 treasurer.

2. Take no further action against the Ben Jones
for Congress Committee and Joseph L.
Schulman, as treasurer.

3. Close the file.

4. Approve the letters attached to the General
Counsel's report dated June 12, 1989.

Commissioners Alkens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

McGarry dissented.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 0.C. Z03

July 5, 1989

Robert D. Tety, Esq.
315 West Ponce de Leon Ave.
Suite 300
Decatur, Georgia 30030

RE: MUR 2692
Ben Jones for Congress
Committee and Joseph L.
Schulman, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Terry:

On March 22, 1989, your clients were notified that the

Federal Election Commission found reason to believe 
that the Ben

Jones for Congress Committee and Joseph L. Schulman, 
as

I) treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a). On April 13, 1989, you

submitted a response to the Commission's reason to 
believe

findings in this matter.

After considering the circumstances of the matter, the

1qr Commission determined on June 27, 1989, to take no further

action against the Ben Jones for Congress Committee 
and Joseph L.

Schulman, as treasurer, and closed the file. The file will be

made part of the public record within 30 days. Should you wish

to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on 
the public

record, please do so within ten days of your receipt 
of this

letter. Such materials should be sent to the Office of the

General Counsel.

The Commission reminds you that failure to place 
an

authorization notice on-certain campaign materials 
appears to be

a violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a). Your clients should take

immediate steps to insure that this activity does 
not occur in

the future.
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Robert D. Terry, Isq.
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Kenneth Z.
Kellner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence H. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Loi Le
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
o General Counsel's Report

-No)



f,~~~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

July 5, 1989

CERTIFIED NAIL
RE uR RECEIPT RSJSTED

John M. Stuckey, Jr., Chairman
Georgia Republican Party
1776 Peachtree Street, NW
Suite 500-S
Atlanta, Georgia 30309

SO RE: MUR 2692

Dear Mr. Stuckey:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with theFederal Election Commission on September 9, 1988, concerningalleged violations of 2 U.S.C. 55 441d(a) and 441b(a) by the BenJones for Congress Committee and Joseph L. Schulman, astreasurer, and a violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a) by Honto
( Restaurant.
4T Based on that complaint, on March 14, 1989, the Commissionfound that there was no reason to believe that the Ben Jones forCongress Committee and Joseph L. Schulman, as treasurer, andHonto Restaurant violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a), a provision of theFederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. TheCommission further found, however, that there was reason tobelieve that the Ben Jones for Congress Committee and Joseph L.Schulman, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C 5 441d(a), andinstituted an investigation of this matter. However, afterconsidering the circumstances of this matter, the Commissiondetermined to take no further action against the Ben Jones forCongress Committee and Joseph L. Schulman, as treasurer, andclosed the file in this matter on June 27 , 1989. This matterwill become part of the public record within 30 days. TheFederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows acomplainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissalof this action. See 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(8).



John N. Stuckey
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Kenneth 3.

Kellner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble

General Cus

BY: Lois G.e rner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

',

I~)
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